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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hew, Leefang <LeeFong Hew@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Wednesday, 13 June 2018 1:12 PM

‘assignments’

"SUR'; ‘nitha’

TP Survey assignment for YK 2813D - DOA; 06/06/2018  Our ref: NSV1 BOO355/TKL

Thie above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective an 1 April 2016, we like to advise

that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Mohamad Taufikh / Mr
Mohammed Rasul as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle,

Flease conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle vea130

1 Insirsd Vehicle cBF 450 2 3
Folicy ;:mhi';r AVCPSBO0S0001700

Name of Workshop Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Contact Nuéi;;af 6272 3892 ]

| Person to Contact Nitha

Esﬁmgmtsgigag{;}‘ D T e
Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Mova Automative Pte Ltd via Email

Norte -

{x} 1. This is to keep you informied that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection ta your
client’s damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis. _

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client’s claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client’s
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of

liabifity.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intznded recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you hitve received this e-mail

1



in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this ¢-mail and any attachments
kereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Haiiilugs GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e e
From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 3:12 PM
To: ‘Motarsurvey’; "assignments’
Ce: ‘SUR'
Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for YK 2813D - DOA: 06/06/2018  Our ref:
NSW1800355/TKL
Cear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for YK 28130 after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

K'ndly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Bast Regards,

Shiau Chan on behalf of Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignments@lkkatosom | f: 6256-4315
BIK 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408033)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June, 2018 1:20 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; ‘assignments’ <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Ce: 'SUR' <sur@ilkkauto.com> _

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for YK 28130 - DOA: 06/06/2018 Our ref: NSV1800355/TKL

Diar Lee Fang,
Thank yvou for the assignment,
Plzase be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards;

Cutherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Fhone; 6731-8434 | email; pesignments@kkaatocom | fax: 62564315
Bl 51, Paya Ubl Industripl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, £02-25 | 5(4084633)

Fram: Hew, LeeFang (mailto:LeeFong Hew@awac.com| On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Wednesday, 13 lune, 2018 1:12 PM
To: 'assignments’ <assignments@ikkau m>

Ce: "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'nitha’ <pitha @mova.com.sg> _ ,
Subject: TP Survey assignment for YK 28130 - DOA; 06/06/2018 Our ref: NSV1800355/TKL

The above captioned accident refers.



Fursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Mohamad Taufikh / Mr
Mohammed Rasul as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

1 3™ Party Vehicle YK2813D -
 inswedVenicls | ¢ | GBF 46850
Policy Numi;;f - -AVGPSB’WE&&&"I%U{). “

| _N;ma of WG;a;up IIIIII d _: Mova Automotive Ple Lid
Contact Number : 6272 3892
PerscntoContsct |: | nws
E‘“’“;‘;fig”“ o $16.461.42

Flegards,

‘Claims Division

Copy'to Mova Automative Pte Lid via Email
Mote -

{ £ 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a withoul prejudice basis.

2. Piease keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. [f you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any mmputar system into which
i is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Yvonne Wnﬂ SI.KK Auto!

From: Nitha <nitha@mova com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 519 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: VEHICLE NO: YK2813D DOA : 06/06/2018

Dear Yvaonne,
This vehicle not yet repair, as for now please close this case.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Nutaa

Claims Officar
Moda Automotive Pte Lid
Tel 6272 3802 Fax; G270 8314

MOVA ¢ ©

Automolive Ple Lid

Erom: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) [mailto:yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 9:50 AM

To: nitha@mova.com.sg

Subject: VEHICLE NO: YK2813D DOA : 06/06/2018

Hi

Please reply my email for the above vehicle for not repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

¥vonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phonie: 6856-35061 | email: ywonnewongiiklauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




